%

\ORAL 4
%\’\‘N S

WISTRATYL,
o ©s

Q)L/o
NORTH SOUND ““ﬁo North Sound BH-ASO
“ 2 2021 E. College Way, Suite 101, Mt. Vernon, WA 98273
12> Phone: (360) 416-7013 Fax: (360) 899-4754
N www.nsbhaso.org
&
.e

North Sound BH-ASO Memorandum 2022-08

DATE: 12/27/2022

TO: Compass Health, Snohomish County Human Services
FROM: Michael McAuley, Clinical Director

RE: Single Bed Certification and No Bed Report Form Update

Health Care Authority (HCA) updated the Single Bed Certification (SBC) forms
and Unavailable Detention Facilities Report (No Bed Report) Form to meet
Washington Administrative Code (WAC) and Revised Code of Washington
(RCW) requirements.

Update forms will start being used on January 1, 2023, and are available here:
Designated crisis responders (DCR) | Washington State Health Care Authority.
These forms are also posted on North Sound BH-ASO’s website here.

Michael McAuley
Clinical Director

Cc: Margaret Rojas, Assistant Director

Page 1


http://www.nsbhaso.org/
https://www.hca.wa.gov/billers-providers-partners/program-information-providers/designated-crisis-responders-dcr
https://nsbhaso.org/for-providers/forms

